Meeting Minutes

Alcohol and Drug Policy Council: Recovery and Health Management Sub-Committee March 10, 2022 (by Microsoft Teams)

<u>In attendance:</u> Justin Mehl, Zachary Green, TJ Aitken, Kris Robles, Kathleen Marchione, Jennifer Chadukiewicz, Sandy Valentine, Nicole Hampton, Anne Trimachi, Cheri Bragg, Jillian Griffin, Zachary Green

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action Taken
Check in & Introductions	Members checked in.	N/A
Review of minutes from previous meeting	Meeting minutes were accepted.	Minutes approved.
Old Business	Get an update from Bill Halsey regarding 1115. Kris provided link to members for drop in dates.	
New Business:	1.Updates on Recovery Subcommittee Co-Chairs- next steps- Kris and Justin provided and update on what this process will be looking like moving forward. 2. TJ - Update on High School groups- students for recovery (connection from working with someone from the emergency) shared how this was created and now it is at around 15 students and 2 teachers. Making the school more recovery friendly. Helping the group get organized. Group has created a recovery summit. They created an event RELAY For RECOVERY. Working on setting up a NARCAN training and being more NARCAN friendly. Jennifer asked if they are at a point to do a virtual presentation to the recovery subcommittee. Recovery Summit awareness event will be held at the high school - CCAR will have a presentation to the senior class due to their mandate to 18 plus population. Question from Kathleen asked if there is any partnership with state department of education. TJ also spoke about working with the group on a local resource. Anne asked some additional question regarding other avenues for presentation potentially other alternative groups.	
	3. Recovery support town hall update	

	Cheri Bragg reported things are moving forward and there is a meeting next week regarding the peer certification. Town Hall meeting was last night 3.8.22	
ı	4. Member List (Kris R)- kris requested that individuals email him the identified information	
	Other items: ADPC recommendation tracking sheet will be sent out to the cochairs for review and then members.	
Recovery Friendly Family Recap and next steps	Draft unmet needs and strategies that would be helpful in the form of resources, policy and how it can be used over the next month. Group to email to 2 chairs or state staffers. Also need to keep in mind Recovery friendly communities. Jennifer mentioned due to covid that we lost traction. This need to probably added to the minutes. Anne talked about establishing changes and including the smart recovery community	
Recovery Friendly Campus (Sandy Valentine, RCP and Zachary Green, RSS Uconn)	RFC Conference update and information Dr. Delphin Rittmon will be joining the conference, Dr. Haner Hernandez, 122 tables, 120 registered some online room for 300 participants in person, 8 college campus joining. CEU3.25 and training credits for the recovery allied training.	
Updates	All in attendance are welcome to offer updates from their professional setting and area of focus as time permits	3/11/22 @ 12pm CT RESPONSE To the Opioid Crisis youth and family and community support- TriCircle will be one of the presenters.
Future meeting discussion:	ADPC recommendation tracking sheet review.	
Next steps	Draft unmet needs and strategies that would be helpful in the form of resources, policy and how it can be used over the next month. Group to email to chairs or state staffers.	

Other Updates

Ana -Presentation steps parents university Demand Zero will be showing the film 6-8 in Southington 3/11/22 at noon will be sharing the webinar series through DMHAS and Middlesex chambers speaking on the dangers of Jillian Griffin-rolling out MAT services for Inspire Recovery

Kathleen Marchione-Career Connect CT roll out to provide services to be accessible to all people

TJ- working on the young peoples meeting at MYI collaborating with Anne Trimachi. Working on the orca event for this weekend.

DMHAS HARM Reduction conference working with consortium May 20th

Next sub-committee meeting: 4/14/22@ 9am

Next Full Council meeting: 4/19/22@10am

2022 Sub-Committee Meeting dates:

11/10/22 6/9/22 10/13/22 7/14/22 12/8/22

4/14/22 8/11/22

5/12/22 9/8/22